

MS. MASHAEL HAMAD ALKADI

Faculty Member of Department of Computer Sciences
College of Computer Science and Information Technology – University of Dammam (UoD)
malkadi@uod.edu.sa ♦ Dammam – Saudi Arabia ♦ +966 -13 – 3332019
LinkedIn: <https://sa.linkedin.com/pub/masha-el-alkadi/40/790/a95>

Name: **Mashael Hamad AlKadi**
Nationality: **Saudi**

PROFILE

An accomplished, versatile and results-driven professional with a track record in teaching experience, and developing educational systems and procedures. Career goals involve: participating in serving education and raising its quality, helping students and encouraging their passion toward creating independent motivated personalities with high self-esteem, and to support research centers and initiatives locally and internationally.

EDUCATION

- **Nov 2011, MSc, Web Tech (Computer Science)**, University of Southampton – UK.
 - Grade: Merit (with Distinction in Thesis) with 1st Degree of Honor.
- **June 2005, BSc, Computer Science**, University of Dammam (UoD) - KSA.
 - Grade: Excellent (2nd on the class of 2005) with 1st Degree of Honor

FACULTY ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

- **March 2014 – Today, Lecturer, Department of CS, CCSIT, University of Dammam.**
- **Sep 2012 - March 2014, Lecturer, Department of CIS, CCSIT, University of Dammam.**
- **Dec 2011 - Sep 2012, Lecturer, Department of CS, Girls College of Sciences, University of Dammam.**
- **Sep 2005 -Dec 2011, TA, Department of CS, Girls College of Sciences, University of Dammam.**



OTHER PROFESSIONAL POSITIONS

- **March 2015, Organizer, Career Forum 2015, University of Dammam.**
- **2010, Organizer, Higher-Education Students Annual (3rd) Scientific Conference, Ministry of Higher Education, KSA.**

MAJOR ADMINISTRATIVE LEADERSHIP POSITIONS

- **Sep 2013 – Today, Coordinator, CIS Department, Department of CIS, College of Computer Sciences and Information Tech (CCSIT) , University of Dammam (UoD).**

COMMITTEE SERVICE

- **Jan 2013 – Jun 2014, Head, Exams Committee, CCSIT, University of Dammam.**
- **Sep 2013 – Jun 2014, Member, Students Advising Unit, CCSIT, University of Dammam.**
- **Sep 2013 – Jun 2014, Member, Students Discipline Committee, CCSIT, University of Dammam.**
- **Sep 2009 – Jun 2010, Member, Exams Committee, Girls College of Science, University of Dammam.**
- **Sep 2008 – Jun 2009, Member, Library Management Committee, Girls College of Science, University of Dammam.**
- **Sep 2008 – Jun 2010, Member, Extra Curriculum Activities Committee, Girls College of Science, University of Dammam.**

HONORS & PRIZES

- **Sep 2013 – UoD Teaching Excellence Award, University of Dammam.**
- **June 2009, June 2010, Career Outstanding Performance, University of Dammam.**
- **June 2005, Honor of 2nd ranking on class of 2005.**



RESEARCH & SCIENTIFIC CONTRIBUTIONS

- **Sep 2011 – Sep 2012, Research Visitor, School of Electronics & Computer Science, University of Southampton - UK.**
- **June 2011 – Sep 2011, ATBar Development Project Member, Supported by Mada Center - Qatar, & School of Electronics & Computer Science, University of Southampton - UK.**

TAUGHT COURSES

Database Concepts & Design | Database Management Systems | Distributed & Mobile Databases | Web-based Applications | Programming (.Net, C++, Java, Scripting: HTML, JavaScript) | Data Structure | Compiler.

RESEARCH INTERESTS

Machine Language Processing | Natural Language Processing (with interest in: Arabic Language) | Web Tech | Programming | Semantic Web.

COMMUNITY SERVICE & CONTRIBUTIONS

- **Sep 2014– June 2015, Head Supervisor, Technology Club (TELE), Deanship of Students Affairs, University of Dammam.**
- **Sep 2013– Now , Founder & Head, Students Dialog & Discussion Club (NAFAS), College of Computer Science & IT, University of Dammam.**
- **2013, 2014, Jury Member (Evaluator), Talents (Mawhiba) Annual Competitions, Ministry of Education, KSA.**
- **2010, Jury Member (Evaluator), Higher-Education Students Annual (3rd) Scientific Conference , Ministry of Higher Education, KSA.**



LANGUAGES

- **Arabic**, Native Speaker.
- **English**, Professional Proficiency.

SKILLS

Communication | Team Leadership | Curriculum Development | Planning | Programming
| Teamwork | Training | Initiatives Self-taker | Statistics | Computer literacy | Presentation
| Problem Solving | Adaptability.